

Regular Meeting of January 19, 1950

Meeting opened at 9:45 with Vice President Nazal presiding

Roll call of officers: *Maxwell Best was absent*

Minutes read and motion made by Hartman seconded by Eck, to have the minutes accepted as read carried

There was no treasury report

New Members

Edward Rauch, sponsored by George Windley-motioned by Hartman seconded by Rosehart-member be accepted-carried

Committee's and Delegates

John Worz report from E. C. S. A.

The results of Erie county 4-H Club-farm Bureau fox trapping contest.

Trapping the most fox was an 18 yr. old Collins Central school jr. who trapped 37 foxes. 248 foxes red and gray were trapped all together, and 59 opossum 61 skunks.

The prizes were rifles, and outdoor equipment.

The state opened a season for beaver in neighboring counties. R. Perry, Game Farm Manager is sending letters to Club secretaries as to whether or not a beaver season should be opened in Erie County.

E. C. S. A. is sending 1 dozen rabbits to Buffalo Rod and Gun Club Inc. to be let lose some place in Erie County, ~~motioned~~ by Schmidt seconded by Eck to have the report accepted as read-carried.

*GOOD AND WELFARE NONE*

UNFINISHED BUSINESS NONE

New Business

New Officers Installed

Motion by Nachreiner seconded by Ben Christman to pay all debts concerning deed to property. Nachreiner and Christman withdraw there motion. Motion by Hartman seconded by Moslow to table matter of deed for 30 days carried.

Communcation and Bills

Bill for \$18 for printing of tickets to W. Nazal motion by Rosehart seconded by Moslow to pay bill-carried. Motion by Christman seconded by Rosehart to have \$10 pledged by Andrea applied to his dues-carried Motion by Morans seconded by Moser to have meeting adjourned-carried.

(over)

Allen Kinsler resignation accepted

Money Collected

\$37 collected in dues

\$1.00 floral fund

Secretary

Arthur Crump

Regular Meeting of February 16, 1950

Meeting opened at 8:30 with president Charle Ahr presiding.

Row call of officers: John Worz and Bast were excused.

Minutes previous meeting read, motion made by Moser Seconded by Reitmeirer minutes be accepted as read\*carried

There was no treasury report

New Members

The following five men were examined and accepted as members

Earl H. Becker sponsored by Dean Voker

William Sonnenberg sponsored by Edward Rauch

James C. Cullen

Franklyn Mussihl

Henery Nuhn

} were sponsored by Charle Ahr

Motion by Gillette seconded Rosehart memb~~ers~~ be accepted -carried

Committee's and Delgates

Grupp reported from E.C.S.A. The alliance is going to have a bigger and better sportsman and boat show. Committee recieved 250 tickets for sport show. President Ahr appointed Worz and Grupp to serve on E.C.S.A. committee and Rosehart, Mangus, and Schmidt to serve on investigating committee of new members.

Good and Welfare

Movie will be shown April 20 th. on Hunting and Fishing in Alaska in Burkes back room. Findley reported that he can get outdoor movies for the meetings, if the club pays for the postage and insurance.

Unfinished Business

Motion by Nachrimer seconded by Gillette the club pay \$270 on property and get deed register. Motion by Moslow seconded by Eck \$12.00 be paid on taxes on property-carried

New Business None

Communcation and Bills None

Motion by Rosehart seconded by Czarzynski to have meeting adjourned carried.

\$49.00 collected in dues

\$1.90 floral fund

Meeting closed at 9:50

Secretary Arthur Grupp



Regular Meeting of March 16, 1950

Meeting opened at 8:30 with president Charle Ahr presiding

Roll call of Officers; John Bast was excused.

Minutes of the previous meeting read. Motion made by Moslow, second by Ben Christman minutes be accepted as read-carried.

There was no treasury report

New Members

The following four men were examined and accepted as members.

Harold Fitzgibbon sponsored by Walter Mazol

Lester Berghoet " " Robert Rosehart

Frank Berger " " Arthur Grupp

Frazer Gray were " by " "

Motion by Moser second Rosehart members be accepted\*carried

Committee's & Delgates

Grupp reported from E.C.S.A. Chestnutridge Park hatcher received young pheasant from state. F. Mauer reported on rabbits, 33 clubs received there quantity of rabbits & 11 clubs did not. Altogether 396 rabbits were received by clubs. Each rabbit coast \$1.50 including schipping & alliaancespent \$598 on rabbits. Sport show tickets sold at this time last year 1200 & tickets sold this year 1700. Charle ahr appointed Findaly, Rauch, & Kohl to serve on entertainment committee.

Good & Welfare

Findaly propose that we have moving pictures at every meeting. Schmidt suggested we have new emblems made up that would be more colorful.

Unfinished Business None

New Business

Motion by Moslow second by Eck that board of daretors get together to make arrangements of getting some of the old members back in club\*carried

Communcation & Bills

Motion by Rosehart second by Moslow to pay \$10.00 for sign B.R.&G. C.Inc. painted in window\*carried

Motion by Mazol second by Huber to have meeting adjourned-carried

Meeting closed 9:15

\$50.00 collected in funds

\$3.21 floral fund

\$2.00 keys & emblems

The pheasant and pheasant frame was donated to B.R.&G. Inc.

by Frank Hess



Regular Meeting of April 20, 1950

Meeting opened at 9:00 with president Charlie Ahr presiding.

Roll call of officers; all present.

Treasure's report up until January: \$302.06 motioned by Gillette, seconded by Peter Nachreiner the financial report be excepted as read-carried.

New Members

The following man was examined and excepted as a member-carried Norman Anderson sponsored by Robert Rosehart.

Committee's & Delegates

Grupp reported from E. C. S. A. the Sportman's and Boatshow sale of tickets. 20,000 tickets printed, 7,834 tickets sold, 11,915 tickets returned, 82 tickets on hand and 16 from Niagara Falls. The Club that took first prize of selling 1,002 tickets was the Allied Sportman's. The prize was \$100. In second place was Buffalo Bait and Fly with 941 tickets sold, they received \$75. The three seventy-five bill was vetoed by the governor. Request is going to be sent in U. S. W. A. that the duck season N. Y. S. be last week in Oct. & first week in Nov. for the march hunters. And for the river and lake duck hunters ~~the~~ middle weeks in Dec.

Good and Welfare

John Worz brought up that he needs some delegates to serve on the E. C. S. A. committee, Peter Nachreiner, Walter Mazol, Harold Hartman, and Nichey Kobel volunteered to serve on the committee. Mazol suggested that the board of directors meet and settle up all concerning deed & debts and the auditors audit the books. Winner of the ~~shot~~ shot gun was Al Sriegl. A letter of thanks will be sent to Frank Kress for his donation of the pheasant and pheasant frame.

Unfinished Business None

New Business

Motion by Ben Przybylski seconded by Tony Huber that the club close the membership-not carried. Motion by Mazol seconded by Hartman that we table matter for 60 days- not carried. Motion by Ted Lipinczyk seconded by Ben Christman that we table matter for 30 days.- carried. Winner of rod & reel was Tony Huber selling 65 books, the club there gave a rising vote of thanks. Buffalo Bait & Fly resolution was voted 6 opposed. Hamberg Rod & Gun Club resolution was voted favoped.

Motion by Gillette seconded by Ben Christman meeting be ~~adjourned~~ adjourned -carried

\$38.00 collected in dues

\$4.00 floral fund

\$1.50 keys

Meeting closed





Special Meeting May 9, 1950

Meeting opened at 8:30 with Charles Ahr presiding

The outcome of the shot gun raffle. Total of books printed 500  
Total sold 412, Total of money taken in \$435.15. Expenses  
to run the raffle including shot gun, rod & reel, & printing of  
tickets \$114.05, Net profit \$321.10

Board of Directors decided to liquidate the loan to Walter Nazol  
of \$125.00 money which was advanced to pay for the Inc. of the  
Buffalo Rod & Gun Club as authorized by majority vote. Upon  
receipt of check for \$125.00 Nazol at this time turned over, a  
note signed by the president marked paid in full by Nazol and  
the Inc. papers to Charles Ahr. The board of directors recommended  
that we take in some of the old members.

Meeting adjourned at 10:30

Arthur Grupp Sec.



Regular Meeting of May 18, 1950

Meeting opened at 9:00 with ~~Findley~~ Vice-president John Worz giving the presidents chair to Walter Mazol.

*Minutes of previous meeting read and Motion by Kobel & Moslow to accept as read carried*  
Roll call of officers: Charlie Ahr and Bob Rosehart were absent. *excused*

Treasure's report- balance ~~\$300.79~~ \$379.12 motioned by Cole seconded by Kobel the treasure's report be excepted as read. carried

New Members

The following men were examined and excepted as members R

~~By~~ Robert Chapman sponsored by Arthur Grupp  
Chester Kulpits " " Robert Linsmair  
Motioned by Moslow seconded by Ben Christman the members be accepted. carried.

Committee's & Delgates

Motioned by Moslow seconded by Hartman that the board of directors meeting be accepted as read. carried. John Worz excused himself for not being able to attend E. C. S. A. *meeting.*

*me* Good and Welfare  
John Worz suggested to appoint a committee to investigate the matter in having a well.

Communcation & Bills

Motioned by Hartman seconded by Moslow that Dick Wenninger's resignation be accepted. carried

Unfinished Business

Motioned by Ben Przybylski seconded by Ben Christman that we close the membership at 75 for 90 days. Ben withdrew his motion. Motioned by Findley seconded by Rauch the recommendation of the board of directors be closed for 90 days. carried. Motioned by Rauch seconded by Hartman initiation fee ~~75~~ be \$5.00, motioned by Glassing seconded by Muhn that the amendment *to the first motion* has been made, that the initiation fee be from \$5 to \$2. Motion and amendment has been defeated. not carried

Motioned by Ted Lipinczyk seconded by Whithall that any member that has been out less than a year pay up his back dues. carried. Motioned by Hartman seconded by Findley that all old members seeking membership in club shall be investigated by the Investigating Committee, and a report be made to the membership. carried

New Business- Motioned by Hachreiner seconded by Moslow that we establish a petty cash fund of \$25.00. Motioned by Worz seconded by Muhn the bill of \$55.15 be paid to George Cole. *carried* Walter Mazol appointed the following men to audit the books, George Cole, Harold Hartman, Frank Mussehl. Mazol then appointed Worz, Rauch, Kobel, and Grupp to serve on the committee to look into the matter of having a well up by the cabin. Motioned by Hartman, seconded by Hachreiner that a keg of beer be taken up to the cabin for the workers that are going to help fix

the road. Motion withdrew. Donation of a half of bag of beer will be given by Peter Mackenzie, and Bill Glasping will donate the hot dogs and Michel said that he would bring the ice. The 24 and 25 of June will be for any of the members that want to work at the cabin to help fix the road.

~~7/6/77/77/77/77/77/77~~

Motion by Ben Christman second by Tim that the meeting be adjourned. carried

Meeting closed at 10:00

Collected in dues \$25.00

Floral fund \$2.00

Ley .50

Regular Meeting of the Buffalo Rod & Gun Club June 15  
Meeting opened at 8:30 with president Charlie Ahr presiding.  
Minutes of the previous meeting read and motioned by Hartman seconded by  
Moslow to be accepted as read. carried.  
Roll call of officers. All present.

Treasury reports Balance, \$342.47 Motion by Mazol second by Rosehart that the  
treasury report be accepted as read. carried

New members -none

Committee's & Delegates

Group reported M. C. S. A. appointed Stan Sosisick and H. Wilcox to represent the alliance in the Western New York Council. Charlie Ahr said the well digger would start sometime in July and the costs would be \$3.00 a ft. Members ~~going~~ that volunteered to help fix the road up by the cabin, are: Rosehart, Rauch, Finley, Sturn, Cullen, Kobel, Grupp, Charman, Ben ~~S/~~ Christman, George Christman, Pulpits, Kolbas, Linsmaii, Sonnenberg, Ahr Moslow, Forster, John Wortz, John Wortz Jr.

#### Communication & Bills.

Gas Co. paid the B. R. G. C. Inc. \$82. for a running a gas line through the back of the Clubs land.

#### Good & Welfare

M. Bennett said he can obtain a pump for the well up at the cabin.

UNFINISHED Business -None

#### New Business

Motion by Mazol second by Muhn that the \$82. be ear marked for the digging of the well. Motion by Moslow second by Eck that John Wortz be paid \$2. for gas and oil, and trucks going to be used this coming week end be paid for gas and oil. carried. Motion by Moswell second by Mazol that we take regulare measures and notify the delinquent members that they are going to be dropped. Gabe Noto, Frank Mc Elhinny, Conrad Smelzer, George Frongillo, are delinquent.

Motion by Christman second Forster that the meeting be adjourned carried.

meeting closed at 9:30

Dues \$25.00

Foral fund \$3.30

Special Meeting Board of dictors

Board of directors voted that Mr. and Mrs. ~~and~~ Przybylski be given a 50<sup>th</sup> annuversary present, what it is to be will be decided.later.

Regular Meeting Buffalo Rod & Gun Club Inc. ~~Sept 21~~ 1950

Meeting opened at 9:00 with president Charlie Ahr presiding.

Roll call of officers; John East was excused and Bob Rosehart was absent.

Minutes of previous meeting read and motion by Huber seconded by Sonnenberg be accepted as read, carried.

balance

Treasury report ~~Balance~~ \$153.20

New Members none

Committee's & Delegates

Grupp reported from the L.C.S.A. meeting. The meeting was held at the Collins Conservation Club. The sportsmen's small boat harbor is now in dike form and C. Spisisk expects the harbor to be ~~compi-~~ completed some time in the latter part of next year. The pheasant hatchery at Chestnut Ridge Park has let loose some 2500 pheasant in 25 townships. The Conservation Dept. let loose some 2602 and some 760 more birds are still on the ways. An still an annual~~X~~ allotment of birds will be released some time before the hunting season. Pheasant season in western N.Y. will be Oct. 20, and 21 2 birds a day and 4 a season.

Good and Welfare

John Worz and Charlie Ahr wishes to thank the club members that helped fixed the road up by the cabin and the members that helped in building the ~~farm~~ for the pump. Motion by Finley seconded by worz that the member be the only one entitled to receiving flowers at death or sickness. Standing vote 14-4 carried. Motion ~~by~~ Schneider seconded by Nachreiner that we purchase new insignure for the club carried.

Communication & Bills

Motion by Huber second by Nobel that we stock 2 dozen cotton tail rabbits up by the cabin, at cost of \$35.00 for 2 dozen including shipping. carried Bill for cement \$2.00 bill for sand \$2.00 bill for gas and oil \$2.00 Motion by Ray Andres second Nachreiner that bill of 6 dollars be paid carried

Unfinished Business

Charlie Ahr suggested that we hold L. B. Bennett card until the end of the year. Motion by Huber second Nachreiner~~er~~ carried.

New Business

Sec. is instructed to inform the members behind in dues. ~~XXX~~ Motion by Moslow second by Finley that we drop the Delinquent members carried.

Motion by Sturn second by Finley that meeting be adjourned carried.

Collected in dues \$52.00

Moral fund \$1.00

Meeting opened at 9:00 with President Charlie Ann presiding.

Roll call of officers; John Best was excused and Bob Rosehart was absent.

Minutes of previous meeting read on motion by Huber seconded by 2 members be accepted as read. carried

balance

Treasury report \$153.25

New Members none

Committee's & Delegates

Group reported from the W.C.S.A. meeting. The meeting was held at the Collins Conservation Club. The sportsman's small boat harbor is now in dike form and S. Spitzak expects the harbor to be completed some time in the latter part of next year. The pheasant hatchery at Chestnut Ridge Park has let loose some 2500 pheasant in 25 townships. The Conservation Dept. let loose some 2002 and some 300 more birds still on the ways. An still an annual placement of birds will be released some time before the hunting season. Pheasant season in western N.Y. will be Oct. 20, and 21 2 birds a day and a season.

Good and welfare

John Woz and Charlie Ann wishes to thank the club members that helped fixed the road up by the cabin and the members that helped in building the form for the pump. Motion by Finley seconded by Woz that the member be the only one entitled to receiving flowers at death or sickness. Standing vote 14-4 carried. Motion Schindler seconded by Rechner that we purchase new furniture for the club carried.

Communication & Bills

Motion by Huber second by Woz that we stock 2 dozen cotton tail rabbits up by the cabin, at cost of \$35.00 for 2 dozen including shipping. carried Bill for cement \$2.00 bill for sand \$2.00 bill for gas and oil \$2.00 Motion by Ray Andres second Rechner that bill of 6 dollars be paid carried

Unfinished Business

Charlie Ann suggested that we hold L. B. Bennett card until the end of the year. Motion by Huber second Rechner carried.

New Business

Sec. is instructed to inform the members behind in dues. Motion by Huber second by Finley that we drop the delinquent members carried. Motion by Sturm second by Finley that meeting be adjourned carried.



Regular Meeting of Buffalo Lodge Club *Inc. Oct 17, 1950*  
president

Meeting opened at 8:00 with Charlie Ahr presiding

Roll call of office

John Woz was accused and Robert Rosehart was present.

Minutes of previous meeting read-carried

Treasury Report balance \$97.35

New Members

Elmer Kobel, sponsored by Arthur Grubb

Rudy Metz, sponsored by Charlie Ahr

The new members were accepted. carried.

Committee & Delegates

Grubb reported from the M. C. S. A. that the alliance had lost some 1235 birds in 25 townships out of 27. Grande Island and North Tonawanda were the two townships that did not receive pheasants. The alliance will receive 12 dozen cotton tail rabbits, which are made up of six does, and six bucks in each dozen. The alliance will also give as a door <sup>prize</sup> at the next meeting of one dozen rabbits. The Conservation Dept. wants the clubs who receive dead rabbits in crates to send the rabbits to Delaware, N.Y. for research.

Good & Welfare

Motion by ~~Andres~~ <sup>Andres</sup>, seconded by Ben Przybylski, that the club buy a half a ton of coal for up at the cabin. carried. Cullen is going to donate fire wood for up at the cabin.

Communication & Bills <sup>ANDRES</sup>

Motion by Cullen, seconded by ~~Ray Anderson~~ <sup>ANDRES</sup> that we table the matter of the subscription for Conservation Magazine indefinitely. carried.

Motion by Cullen, seconded by Ben Przybylski, that we send ~~font~~ \$441. for the balance of the extra dozen of cotton tail rabbits. carried.

Unfinished Business- none

New Business

Delinquent Report-Charlie Ahr suggested that we notify the members behind in dues once more. The secretary is instructed that the Delinquent members be notified.

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Winley that the meeting <sup>Be</sup> adjourned. carried.

Collected in dues \$23.00  
Floral Fund \$ 2.25



Meeting opened at 8:30 with Vice-president John Worz giving the presidents chair to Walter Mazol. Minutes of the previous meeting read and a motion by Nachrciner seconded by Ben Przybylski **bg** accepted as read. carried.

Roll Call of Officers

Charlie Ahr was excused and Bob Rosehart was absent.

Treasury Report

Balance \$97.19

New Members

The following men were examined and accepted as members  
Donald C. Keller sponsored by Robert Chapman  
Harry Almendinger " " Al Moser

Committee & Delegates

Grupp reported from the E. C. S. A. meeting. The alliance booth at the next sportman's show will be something new and unusual. They expect to have a trout stream showing pollution and a properly managed trout stream. Stan Spisiak and Harry Wilsey attended the Rochester meeting of the eight western New York Counties. They discussed the different problems in the counties pertaining to hunting and fishing. The bill for the registration of boats calling for a regular inspection ~~of~~ ~~of~~ boats being rented. Another bill brought up is the wearing of a button or Penn. tipe license visible while hunting or fishing. Niagara County proposed a bill on a \$75 clubs. In order to have a \$75 preserve, instead of having a lease they would have to own the land. All they want to do is change one word in the \$75 bill, the word lease to own. The \$75 clubs are permitted to hunt six months of the year. The alliance will now get 35¢ per ticket on the sportman's show tickets. The sportman's show ticket this coming year will be a dollar per ticket. The break wall of the small boat harbor will cost a quarter of a million dollars and will be 70 feet thick and 12 feet above the water. The deer season in western New York will be the 24 until the 30 of November. If not shooting a buck the first four days, you may shoot a doe or a buck on the last day. Deer cannot **bg** hunted on Sunday. Motion by Kahl second by Ben Przybylski to have the report accepted. carried.

Good & Welfare

Ben Przybylski suggested that we start to build a trap shack range in back of the cabin where the gas line went through.

Unfinished Business-none

New Business

Motion by Nachrciner second by Kahl, take the transaction under Good & Welfare of the October meeting and be put under New Business. Motion by John East second by Kahl that we accept the communication of the T. G. Co. and that we excuse the damages released form \$100. carried. Motion by Ben Przybylski second by Pete Nachrciner that John Worz and Walter Mazol sign the form and Kahl will witness it. carried. Motion by John Worz second by Peter Nachrciner that we donate \$5. to the E. C. S. A. for the 4th Fox Trapping Contest. Motion by Ben Przybylski second by Pete Nachrciner that we accept the resolution of the E. E. **B. C.**

*Amly*  
carried. Vice-president John Worz appointed ~~Ben Frybyski~~  
Peter Nachrciner, Frank Hussihl to serve on the nomination  
committee. At the next meeting we will have nomination and  
election of officers. Motion by Kohl second by George  
Christman that we pay \$2.46 to Eagle for the delivering of  
coal by the cabin. carried. Motion by Ben Frybyski second  
by George Christman that the meeting ~~be~~ be adjourned.

Collect. in dues \$86.50  
Worship Fund \$1.70

at the close of this meeting John Best will give the books  
to the auditing committee and a report will be given at the  
next meeting.

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors December 16, 1950  
Meeting opened at 7:30, the president Charlie Ahr presiding.  
Roll Call of Officers-all present

Motion by Mazel second by Worz that any member being called to the Arm Forces, shall be carried dues free until his return, carried. Motion by Mazel second by Worz that the secretary and treasurer each receive the sum of \$10. per annum in addition to free paid up dues. carried. Motion by Ben Przybylski second by Mazel that we pass out 250 Live County Sportsman Alliance tickets and when sold, will get more.

Meeting closed at 8:30.



Regular Meeting of the Buffalo Rod & Gun Club December 16, 1950  
Meeting opened at 8:30 with president Charlie Ahr presiding.  
Roll Call of Officers-all present  
Minutes of the previous meeting read and motion by Eck  
second by Chapman be accepted as read.-carried  
Treasury Report \$121.34 Blance

New Members none

Committee & Delegates

Stan Spisiak and Harry Wilsey attend the conservation ~~council~~  
council meeting at Sarnac Lake. A new president was elected.  
Out of the 62 counties in N. Y. 60 counties belong to the  
council, and 56 counties attended the meeting. The next Conse-  
rvation council meeting will be held in Buffalo. At the Feb.  
meeting next year Robert Perry game protector will give his  
game distribution report. Report from president Charlie Ahr  
~~Good & welfare none~~ for the year <sup>put in</sup> build road up by the cabin,  
well and pump, held a raffle, <sup>repaired</sup> and paid off all debts owed  
by the club. Secretary reported, that the club took in 15  
new members and 8 resigned. Treasury Report- \$23.17 cash  
on hand and a balance of \$121.34. Mohl gave his report of  
the auditing committee. His recommendation, to have a book-  
keeping system, and the secretary should make out a receipt  
on dues and floral fund. Keeping the original copy and a  
carbon copy given to the treasury. Motion by Hinkel second by  
Kochert that the report of the auditing committee be accepted  
and a recommendation be adopted by the body.

Godd & welfare-none

Unfinished Business-none

Communications & Bills

Received the check of \$100. from the Tennessee Car Trans-  
mission Company for the damaged down up by the cabin.

New Business

Motion by Hohl second by Chapman that those going in the Arm  
Forces from the Club be carried free of dues until his return.  
Amendment by Jay Andrews that any member being inducted into  
the Arm Forces notify the club of his induction, e. carried.  
Motion by Kochert second by Mohl that the secretary and the  
treasury will receive \$10. fee in addition paid up in dues.  
carried.

Nominations-of Board of Directors

Charlie Ahr, Walter Hinkel, Gullen, Gruesz, Mohl, Pete  
Neckelner. Motion by Eck second by Eck that nominations be  
closed. Nominations for secretary-Gullen, Chapman, Hinkel.  
Motion by Gruesz second by Hinkel that the secretary cast one  
ballot for John Eck as treasurer. Nominations for Clerk.

at Arms-Gullen, Linsrier, Findley, Eck. Terminations closed  
motion by Robel second by Chapman that the meeting be ad-  
journed.

Collected in Duos - \$10.50  
Floral Fund \$170

Officers of 1951

Board of Directors -

Charlie Alm-17

Walter-15

W. Robel-14

A. Grupp-14

G. Echl-13

Charlie Alm is President and Walter Fazel vice-president

Sec. Robert Chapman

Treas. John East

Serg. at Arms - George Findley,